ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Date: 20/06/2018
Subject: Recruitment costs
From: Mrs Lia Finocchiaro To: Mr Noel Faulkner

Portfolio: Essential Services Agency: Jacana Energy

Question Number: 11-3

Question:

Can Jacana please provide the information on, in the past 12 months how much has been
spent on recruitment and how much of that total amount was spent on executive
recruitment?

Answer:

In the past 12 months, Jacana Energy spent a total of $84,010.97 on recruitment activities
(of which $81,600.40 related to 3 executive recruitment processes) and $14,509.75 on
relocation (of which $14,509.75 related to 2 executive roles).



